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EM: 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: May 14, 2022 

To: Jonas Ionin, Commission Secretary, Historic Preservation Commission 
Rich Hillis, Director, Planning Department 

From: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board, Office of the Clerk of the Board 

Subject: Planning Code - Landmark Designation - 2261 Fillmore Street (aka Clay 
Theatre) (File No. 220190) 

On April 26, 2022, the Board of Supervisors finally passed Ordinance No. 072-22 (File 
No. 220190); sponsored by Supervisors Stefani, Peskin, Preston, and Mandelman, and 
approved by Mayor London N. Breed on May 6, 2022.    

A copy of the Ordinance is being forwarded to you for informational purposes. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Erica Major, Assistant Clerk, at 
(415) 554-4441 or by email at: Erica.Major@sfgov.org.  

cc: Scott Sanchez, Zoning Administrator 
Lisa Gibson, Environmental Review Officer 
Corey Teague, Zoning Administrator 
Devyani Jain, Deputy Environmental Review Officer 
AnMarie Rodgers, Legislative Affairs 
Aaron Starr, Manager of Legislative Affairs 
Andrea Ruiz-Esquide, Deputy City Attorney 
Joy Navarrete, Major Environmental Analysis 
Laura Lynch, Environmental Planning 

for

mailto:Erica.Major@sfgov.org
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